



VALENTINA MANRIQUE GÓMEZ

PRACTICE GROUPS

Intellectual Property. Competition.

vmanrique@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 278

PROFILE

Valentina has more than 6 years of experience, in which she has worked in advice and litigation on issues of industrial property, competition and consumer protection. She has served as an assistant professor of the chair of “Business Law for Non-Lawyers” at the University of Los Andes.

Valentina has more than 5 years of experience advising national and international clients in strategic litigation on issues of consumer protection, trademark infringements, competition and antitrust actions. He has led and executed consultancies on advertising, e-commerce, entertainment law and technical regulations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2022
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2020-2022.
- Associate, Dentons Cardenas & Cardenas, 2016 - 2019.
- Associate, Cuberos Cortes Gutiérrez, 2015 – 2016.
- Lawyer, Superintendency of Industry and Commerce, 2015.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- LL.M. in Competition, Innovation and Information Law, New York University, 2020.
- Graduate Degree in Antitrust and Competition Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana 2018.
- Graduate Degree in Commercial Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2016.
- Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2015.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English
- Portuguese